

# SBASCNA MEETING MINUTES

Oct. 18th, 2020

On Zoom

**OPENING:** Opened meeting at:2:07

**NEWCOMERS to AREA:** none

**READINGS:**

Twelve Traditions –

Twelve Concepts –

Purpose, Functions, and Responsibilities of ASC – Roy O.

NA World Service Vision –

**ROLL CALL:** four groups present

(See attached SBASCNA ATTENDANCE RECORD)

**ACCEPTANCE of MINUTES:** Minutes were approved

**NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS:**

**RCM:** Drea-approved

**TRUSTED SERVANTS REPORTS:** See attached reports

**Chairperson / Policy & Administration:** See attached reports

**Secretary:** If you have a Home Group or Sub Committee report please email to me, or fill out the appropriate form legibly. I have a few copies of the Area Guidelines here today for anyone that doesn't have the ability to print their own.

**Treasurer:** September balance:

\$4167.81

-\$663.28..Lit. order

+\$400.00 Activities refund (bal. \$587.00)

\$3904.40 new balance.

October balance:

\$3904.40

-\$566.60. Lit. order.

\$3337.80 new balance.

ILS, Randy G.

**RCM & RCM-ALT:** See attached Report

**SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:** See attached reports

**H&I:**

**Public Relations:**

**Retreat:**

**Web Servant:**

Web Servant Report:

The website has been updated with minutes.

There has been an issue [SaginawBayArea@Michigan-NA.org](mailto:SaginawBayArea@Michigan-NA.org) forwarding to my email, It is something that region configures. I've been in contact with them and they are still working on it. For the time being please send all website/meeting updates to my personal email [litwi1rm@gmail.com](mailto:litwi1rm@gmail.com), please update the minutes template as well.

ILS  
Ryan

**Activities:** open

**Literature:** See attached report

### **GROUP REPORTS:**

**Back Door Group:** Would like to thank Bryan for the Group starter kit.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

a.)

b.)

c.)

**NEW BUSINESS:** Help line: There was some discussion about the helpline and it was decided that Roy and Bryan would look into the old helpline and bring back more information next month for a more informed decision.

**OPEN FLOOR:** Is there any interest in having a **SERVICE Learning day.** Please show up at next area and give us your groups opinion

It was also discussed about maybe getting an area Facebook account, we need Area feedback from groups.

**FLYERS & MEETINGS:** If any committees have flyers or meetings they would like posted to the SBASCNA Website send to [litwi1rm@gmail.com](mailto:litwi1rm@gmail.com)  
(PDF FORMAT)

**LITERATURE ORDERS:** The official email address for literature ordering and general use by the Literature Subcommittee is [SaginawLit@gmail.com](mailto:SaginawLit@gmail.com)

## **Home Group Announcements**

## NEXT Public Relations Meeting

## NEXT Policy & Administration Meeting

Nov 8<sup>th</sup> on Zoom At 2:00 ID-875-6631-9185 PW-SBASCNA

## NEXT Literature Committee Meeting

## NEXT SBASCNA MEETING

November 15<sup>th</sup> On Zoom id-846-2246-4633 PW-SBASCNA

## Home Group Action Items

### January 2020

- **Home Groups:** please keep the most updated meeting list in your meeting. Many have meetings that don't exist, new meetings that aren't on the old lists, and any meeting list prior to March 2019 has the wrong phone number. Please, go to our Area Website and print off the new/current meeting list. Most recent meeting list printed is dated